
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

RFP # FY 2021-2022-010  
CCNA ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PARKWAY DR AND LESLIE DR 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
 
Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the link to the 
City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
QUESTION 1. Per the project scope on page 3 of the RFP and review of the Broward County Property Appraiser’s online 
resources, the proposed water main alignment along the northern project limit falls within City of Hollywood property. 
Has the City of Hallandale Beach coordinated with the City of Hollywood for potential land acquisitions/easements to 
accommodate this proposed pipeline?  
ANSWER 1. No. 
 
QUESTION 2. Per the project scope on page 3 of the RFP, the project is described as included both 16-inch and 12-inch 
potable water mains within the project limit. The scope directly states that the portion of the project along Leslie Drive 
shall be a 12-inch main but does not specifically mention the sizes for the proposed work along Parkview Drive or NE 11th 
Street. Please confirm that the proposed water main diameters for the work along Parkview Drive and NE 11th Street is 
16-inch. 
ANSWER 2. Please see Addendum # 1 
 
QUESTION 3. Has there been any additional due diligence performed for this project by the City or the City’s Consultants 
including Geotech, coring, bathymetric surveys, and coordination with state and federal environmental regulatory 
agencies?  
ANSWER 3. No. 
 
QUESTION 4. Who will be the project manager for the City?  
ANSWER 4. City staff within the Engineering Team. 
 
QUESTION 5. Who will be on the selection committee?  
ANSWER 5. The evaluation committee will be selected by the City Manager in accordance with City of Hallandale Beach 
(COHB’s) Code of Ordinances Chapter 23, Section 3.   The Cone of Silence prohibits communication with anyone except 
for the Procurement Department staff.   
 
QUESTION 6. Can the City provide any backup or breakdown of the $5,000,000 budget for the project?  
ANSWER 6. No. Final project budget to be determined. 
 
 

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
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QUESTION 7. Is the project fully funded or will the project require assistance in potential grant funding?  
ANSWER 7. To be determined. 
 
QUESTION 8. Are the proposed water main improvements modeled in a master water distribution model?  If so, may 
we obtain a copy of this model?  
ANSWER 8. This information will be provided to the highest-ranked Firm during the time their scope of services agreement 
is being drafted and negotiated. 
 
QUESTION 9. Has the City performed any Community Outreach/PR for these projects with residents/stakeholders to 
date?  
ANSWER 9. No. 
 
QUESTION 10. Is the City’s intent to bid both construction projects (RFP#2021-2022-009 & RFP# 2021-2022-010) together 
as one to take advantage of magnitudes of scale for Materials & Mobilization Costs?  
ANSWER 10. No. 
 
QUESTION 11. What is the targeted construction start, completion date & duration of the project?  
ANSWER 11. To be determined. 
 
QUESTION 12. Has the City developed a construction phasing & materials staging plan or will that be the responsibility 
of the Consultant and/or Contractor?  
ANSWER 12. This will be the responsibility of the Consultant and/or Contractor. 
 
QUESTION 13. Does the City have any seasonal construction stop & start dates?  
ANSWER 13. Usually, no construction activities are allowed during the last two weeks of December. 
 
QUESTION 14. Will the City consider alternative or innovative materials and/or means & methods in the design and/or 
construction?  
ANSWER 14. Yes, this will be considered. 
 
QUESTION 15. Would the City consider a Design/Build Contract? 
ANSWER 15. No. 
 
QUESTION 16. Does the City expect/anticipate to utilize the Three Island Park Property for the Water Main Installation 
from the Park Drive cul-de-sac area to the North 11th Street Right of way? 
ANSWER 16. This may be considered. 
 
QUESTION 17. Can you use the City of Hallandale Beach as a Reference in FORM Q (for previous completed work)?  
ANSWER 17. There are no restrictions specified in the solicitation as it pertains to your question. 
 
QUESTION 18. Can you provide an aerial project location map clearly delineating the section of water main proposed for 
replacement? 
ANSWER 18. This information will be provided to the highest-ranked Firm during the time their scope of services 
agreement is being drafted and negotiated. 
 
QUESTION 19. Is the project being fully funded by the City and/or through other agency grants?  
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ANSWER 19. To be determined. 
 
QUESTION 20. When is there an anticipated date for the consultant selection to occur?  
ANSWER 20. Summer 2022 
 
QUESTION 21. Is there a scheduled date for the design to get started and completed?  
ANSWER 21. To be determined. 
 
QUESTION 22. Is there a scheduled date for construction to be completed by? 
ANSWER 22. To be determined. 
 
QUESTION 23. Do subconsultants that are on the “Proposers” team need to complete any of the required forms? If so, 
could you please clarify which forms they should complete?  
ANSWER 23. No, subconsultants are not required to complete any forms. 
 
QUESTION 24. Is there a minimum number of projects to be submitted for the firm’s experience and qualifications? 
ANSWER 24. There are no restrictions specified in the solicitation as it pertains to your question. 
 
QUESTION 25. We would like to request a copy of the City’s Utility Atlas (Water). 
ANSWER 25. This information will be provided to the highest-ranked Firm during the time their scope of services 
agreement is being drafted and negotiated. 
 
QUESTION 26. Could you please clarify that subconsultants need to submit all required forms?  Do the subconsultants 
need to provide reference forms? 
ANSWER 26. Please see Answer 23. 
 
QUESTION 27. Please confirm that a president and/or vice president of the company may sign response package. 
ANSWER 27. See page 14, ‘Electronic Proposal Format’ Section 3, Subsection (b) 
 
QUESTION 28. Will Certified Minority Business subconsultants qualify the proposing firm for the full allowable 2.5 points 
of the Minority Business Enterprise Certification criterion.  
ANSWER 28. No subconsultants do not qualify the proposing firm for the full allowable 2.5 points of the Minority Business 
Enterprise Certification criterion. 
 
QUESTION 29. May the proposing firm use the City of Hallandale as a reference?  
ANSWER 29. Please see Answer 17. 
 
QUESTION 30. Please confirm if subconsultants are required to submit Form Q: Reference Form as part of the prime 
proposer’s response package.  
ANSWER 30. Please see Answer 23. 
 
QUESTION 31. Please confirm if subconsultants are required to submit all forms in section 6.a of the RFP as part of the 
prime proposer’s response package. 
ANSWER 31. Please see Answer 23. 
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PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2 BY COMPLETING ‘FORM P: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA’ 
WITH YOUR FIRM’S SUBMISSION.  
 


